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State of Arkansas
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
700 South Main Street
P.O. Box 1437 / Slot W345
Little Rock, AR 72203

ADDENDUM 1
TO: All Addressed Vendors
FROM: Office of Procurement
DATE: February 14, 2022

SUBJECT: 710-22-0007 Comprehensive Residential Treatment/Sexual Rehabilitative Program

The following change(s) to the above referenced IFB have been made as designated below:

X Change of specification(s)
X__ Additional specification(s)
Change of bid opening date and time
Cancellation of bid
Other

CHANGE OF SPECIFICATIONS

e |FB, page 12, Section 2.4.5.F, delete and replace with the following:

Requirements in IFB Section 2.4.6 (F-W) apply to both acute and sub-acute care.

e |FB, page 14, Section 2.4.6.U, delete and replace with the following:

The Contractor shall provide for discharge of youth from the program. The Contractor shall produce a letter of
recommendation for the mental health treatment team to review. Discharge summaries may be provided at the
date and time of discharge to the DCFS family service worker.

e |FB, page 14, Section 2.4.6.W, delete and replace with the following:

In rare circumstances, a client may need one-to-one treatment. Contractor shall submit a written request to DCFS
for authorization prior to providing services along with a copy of physician orders. DCFS reserves the right to deny
or approve requests for one-to-one treatment. If one-to-one treatment is provided, the Contractor shall not bill
more than the hourly rate of non-licensed direct care staff for one-to-one treatment.

ADDITIONAL SPECIFICATIONS

e ATTACHMENT J, add Certification of Compliance to the list of attachments.

The specifications by virtue of this addendum become a permanent addition to the above referenced IFB. Failure
to return this signed addendum may result in rejection of your proposal.

If you have any questions, please contact: Buyer’s name, Buyer's email address and phone number.

Vendor Signature Date

Company



